
  

            

  

 

 

 

 

AGENDA: 
1. Call the Meeting to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

3. Roll Call 

4. Approval of the Agenda 

5. Mayor’s Report 

6. Council Reports 

7. Engineer’s Report 

8. Citizen Comments – Agenda Items (limited to 3 minutes each) 

9. Citizen Comments – Non-Agenda Items (limited to 3 minutes each) 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Motion to Approve the Minutes of the September 23rd Meeting 

b. Motion to Approve the List of Bills Submitted for Payment 10-07-2024 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution No. 1024-1 Approving Accessory Building at 3331 Windhaven Dr. 

b. Resolution No. 1024-2 Accepting the SE Trunk Sewer Improvements from S. Mentzer to 

Dry Creek 

12. MOTION TO ADJOURN MEETING 

ROBINS CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, October 7th, 2024 

7:00 p.m. – Robins City Hall 
(ONE OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL MAY BE ATTENDING VIA ELECTRONIC DEVICE) 

 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
 

 



 

 
900 BELL DRIVE SW | CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52404-5070 

P: 319-362-9394 l SNYDER-ASSOCIATES.COM 
 

v:\projects\2024\124.0010.08\administration\memo_2024_10-07_engreport.docx 

To: City of Robins (Mayor and Council) 
 

Date: September 30, 2024 
 

From: Kelli Scott, P.E. 
 

CC:       
 

RE: City Engineer’s Report 
 

CITY PROJECTS 

Southeast Quadrant Sanitary Trunk Sewer (Camelot Pl) 

Project is complete, release of retainage shall be done October 9th. 

Regional Retention Basin 

No update.  

West Main St Trail and Road Reconstruction 

No Update 

The total project cost for the roadway is estimated to be $4,600,000.  Robins has been awarded 

$1,587,000 in FY 27 and $1,863,000 in FY 28 for the road for a total of $3,450,000 in federal aid. 

Robins has been awarded $860,000 in funds for the trail for FY24.  The trail portion of the project 

is estimated to be $1,075,000. 

West Main St Overlay 

Terracon will be providing us a schedule to complete the approved pavement cores. 

  



Engineer’s Report – October 2024 
September 30, 2024 
Page 2 of 3 

v:\projects\2024\124.0010.08\administration\memo_2024_10-07_engreport.docx 

DEVELOPMENTS 

Robins Landing Phase I  

The developer has final graded and seeded Robins Road and has requested reimbursement for the 

water main upsizing.  Once we have accepted the project, we can then make the recommendation 

for reimbursement.  A letter to recommend acceptance will be presented to the City Council when 

the time comes. 

Paving of Hampton Rd (entrance off Robins Road) and several interior streets will be occurring 

soon, but no schedule has been provided by the developer. 

Final Platting of the 1st phase may occur in November. 

Hindu Temple 

No Update. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Booster Station 

No Update. 

We followed up with the City of CR to see if additional adjustments can be made to reduce the 

pump run times and pressures, while maintaining a satisfactory level of service.  We have not 

heard back.  

Tower Terrace Road  

No Update. 

The group met to discuss the recent funding applications and the lack of success in obtaining the 

grants. Other funding options are being investigated. 

MPDG RURAL application was submitted in early May requesting $38.1M 

RAISE grant application was submitted in February requesting $25M. 

The total project cost is estimated to be $47.6M, with Robins’ estimated obligation for the project 

to be $8,585,842.  If all grants are awarded, Robins’ estimated contribution is $287,267. 

  



Engineer’s Report – October 2024 
September 30, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 

v:\projects\2024\124.0010.08\administration\memo_2024_10-07_engreport.docx 

Indian Creek and Dry Run Creek Sanitary Sewer 

We met internally to discuss the changes Marion has requested on the 28E and sent a follow up 

email.  Snyder and Associates, Inc. sent an email to Marion with our comments and have yet to 

hear back. 

There has been no updates on the Change Order requested last month.  

Marion has requested a Change Order for $190,000 (Robins portion ~ $38,000) for additional fill 

material for the construction of an access road to one of the property owners.  The material shortfall 

is due to the additional rock excavation reducing the amount of fill material available for the 

project. 

Segment 11 is currently bid 1-30-24 and has a project completion date of June 1, 2025.  Segment 

11 total estimated costs are  $6.7M, of which Robins’ portion is $2,140,547 based on the current 

28E. 

As of September 29th, Segment 7 was reported as 37% complete with an expected completion date 

of September 15, 2024.  Robins portion is $2,995,608 for Segment 7. 

Transportation Technical Advisory Committee (TTAC) 

We are working on updating the projects for the 2050 Long Range Transportation Plan.  Any 

project the City is considering to be constructed between now and 2050 must be included in this 

plan to be eligible for MPO funding. 

REDI 

No update. 

28-E Agreements 

We have discussed internally the lack of forward progress and transparency provided by CR Water.  

As such, we have prepared a written request for information to them and are waiting for a response.  

We anticipate the next meeting will be postponed. 

The next meeting with CR is scheduled for October 8th. 

 

 

 

 

  



   
Minutes of the September 23, 2024 City Council Meeting 

 

1 
 

The regular meeting of the Robins City Council was called to order at 5:30p.m. on Monday, September 23, 2024 at 
Robins City Hall, 265 S. 2nd St. by Mayor Chuck Hinz.  Following the Pledge of Allegiance, roll call was taken with 
the following members present: Councilor Leigh Cook, Councilor Mike Foley, Councilor Dave Franzman, 
Councilor Cary Smith. Absent was Councilor JD Smith. Also present were City Clerk Lisa Goodin, City Attorney 
Holly Corkery, Planning & Zoning Administrator Dean Helander, Fire Chief Keith Feldkamp, Police Chief Andy 
Humphrey and Public Works Superintendent/Building Official Mike Kortenkamp.  

Franzman moved to approve the agenda, Cook seconded and all voted aye. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
Franzman moved to approve the Consent Agenda, which contained the Minutes of the September 9 City 
Council meeting and the List of Bills Submitted. Cook seconded and all voted aye. 

NEW BUSINESS: 
a. Resolution 0924-6 Approving the purchase of additional security cameras for the Robins Fire 

Department Building. Mayor Hinz noted the additional cameras were proposed in order to provide 
complete security camera coverage of the west side of the Public Safety Building. Foley added that the 
building contains millions of dollars’ worth of equipment and should be properly monitored. Cook 
motioned to approve the resolution, Foley seconded. Roll call votes were as follows: Franzman – aye, 
Cook – aye, C. Smith – aye, Foley – aye.  

b. Resolution 0924-7 Approving proposal by Terracon for Core Sampling on W. Main St. and N. Center 
Point Rd.  Mayor Hinz noted these core samples were a necessary first step in the re-surfacing of these 
two roads as they will provide information about the road surface condition and material currently in 
place.  Franzman moved to approve the resolution, Cook seconded. Roll call votes were as follows:  
Cook – aye, C. Smith – aye, Foley – aye, Franzman – aye. 

c. Motion to approve Robins Solid Waste Request for Proposal (RFP) – Mayor Hinz commented that 
it has been over a decade since proposals were last sought for the City’s solid waste contract, and that 
the new contract would in no way conflict with the 1-year contract currently in place with Rudd 
Sanitation. Planning & Zoning Administrator Helander commented that the RFP requests proposals for 
the collection of plastic grades 1 through 7 and some contractors may be limited in their collection 
depending on what the landfill and recycling outlets are currently accepting. Franzzman noted that 
contractors are not limited to the use of the Cedar Rapids – Linn County Solid Waste agency landfill 
and may have access to additional outlets for recycling. C. Smith moved to approve the RFP, Foley 
seconded. All votes were aye. 

e.     Adjournment - Franzman moved to adjourn at 5:45 p.m., Cook seconded and all voted aye. 

 

    
        Chuck Hinz, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 













 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared and Return to: 

Lisa Goodin – City of Robins 

265 S. 2nd St. 

Robins, IA   52328 

319-393-0588 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 1024-1 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY BUILDING 

 LOCATED AT 3331 WINDHAVEN LANE. 
 

WHEREAS, James and Vicki have applied for a building permit to construct a 30’ x 41’8” (1,230 s/f) accessory building on his 

property addressed as 3331 Windhaven Lane, and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 165, Section 19.14g; “residential accessory building permit requirements” requires review of and approval of 

any accessory building over 800 square feet and/or over 20’ mean-height by the Robins Planning and Zoning Commission. 

WHEREAS, The Planning and Zoning Commission met on Wednesday September 25th, 2024 in the Robins City Hall, reviewed said 

request in terms of the standards of review a set forth in the Robins Zoning Ordinance.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ROBINS PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION THAT: 

1. James and Vicki Thompson are allowed to construct a 30’ x 41’ 6” 1,230 s/f residential accessory building at 3331 

Windhaven Lane, in Robins, Iowa. 

2. Conditions 

a. The building will not be constructed on any easement on the property 

b. The building site will conform with all applicable property line setback requirements 

c. The building will be sided the same color and type as the principal building (house) 

d. The property owner is responsible to ensure the accessory building is in conformance with any restrictive covenants. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION that it here-by recommends approval of said 

residential accessory building to the Robins City Council. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 7TH DAY OF October, 2024. 

 

               

               

         Chuck Hinz, Mayor 

 

               

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 

        These Conditions are agreed to by: 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

          James Thompson 

         3331 Windhaven Ln. 

         Cedar Rapids, IA   52411  



RESOLUTION NO. 1024-2 

 
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE SE TRUNK SEWER IMPROVEMENTS  

FROM S. MENTZER TO DRY CREEK 

 

 WHEREAS, the Engineer has confirmed the SE Trunk Sanitary Sewer 

Improvements from S. Mentzer to Dry Creek has been performed in substantial 

compliance with the terms of the contract, and showing the total cost thereof.   

 

 NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Robins City Council, 

City of Robins, Iowa, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. That it is hereby found and determined that the work of constructing the 

SE Trunk Sanitary Sewer Improvements from S. Mentzer to Dry Creek 

has been duly and fully completed by the contractor in accordance with 

the terms of the contract, and that the same is hereby accepted and 

approved. 

 

SECTION 2. That it is hereby found and determined that the total cost of said Project is 

in the total amount of $885,164.52. 

 

 

SECTION 3. That the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to execute and 

deliver payment to the contractor in the amount of $44,258.23. The 

contractor’s maintenance bond is hereby approved. 

 

SECTION4. That all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith be, and the 

same, are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 7th day of October 2024. 

 

 

 

             

        Chuck Hinz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

      

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 



 

 
900 BELL DRIVE SW | CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52404-5070 

P: 319-362-9394 l SNYDER-ASSOCIATES.COM 
V:\Projects\2021\121.0304.08\Construction\LTR_2024-08-21_AcceptImp.docm 

August 21, 2024 

 

 

City of Robins 

265 South 2nd St 

Robins, IA 52328  

 

 

RE: SE TRUNK SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS FROM S. MENTZER TO DRY CREEK 

 PAY REQUEST No. 9 and CHANGE ORDER NO. 8 

  

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

 

Rathje Construction has completed all work on the SE Trunk Sanitary Sewer Improvements from S. Mentzer to Dry 

Creek project including punch list and change order items. We have conducted a final field review of all work on 

the project and find it to be acceptable and in general conformance with the contract documents.   

 

Enclosed for your review and approval are Pay Request No. 9 and Change Order No.8 for work completed on the 

SE Trunk Sanitary Sewer Improvements from S. Mentzer to Dry Creek project.  Change Order No. 8 reconciles the 

plan quantities' overages and underruns.  

 

We are hereby recommending acceptance of the public improvements and approval of Pay Request No. 9, Change 

Order No. 8 in the amount of $13,345.12 to Rathje Construction.  If there are no claims on file 30 days following 

acceptance of the project, the retainage for the amount of $44,258.23 shall be released following the 30 days. 

 

A maintenance bond has been provided for a period of two (2) years after acceptance of the project.  The date of 

acceptance is hereby noted as September 9, 2024. 

 

Please contact me with any questions you may have.

 

Respectfully, 

 

SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 
 

Kelli Scott, P.E. 

Project Manager 

 

Cc:  Nate Byers, Rathje Construction 

 Mike Kortenkamp, City of Robins 

  

Attached: Pay Request No. 9 

  Change Order No. 8 

  

Lisa
Highlight




